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DATE:  8/29/18  

 

TO:  The City Council 

 

FROM  Lisa A. Vitello 

 

SUBJECT: Second Hand Dealers 
 

 

  

Chapter 338 of the Codified Ordinances states:  “338.03…City Council may grant 

a license to carry on the business of secondhand dealer within the City…” 

 

The following has submitted an application for a secondhand dealer license. 

These applications have been approved by the Niagara Falls Police Department. 

 

        Niagara Metals, LLC 

 4861 Packard Rd 

 Niagara Falls, NY 14304 

 

        Niagara Coin & Collectables 

 509 Third St 

 Niagara Falls, NY 14301 

 
 

            Will the Council so approve? 
 

            Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

            Lisa A. Vitello 

            LAV/kp 


